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2019 Kenai Police Department Security Cameras - Addendum #2 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

This addendum consists of two pages. 
 
TO:                 All Bid Packet Holders 
 
FROM:         City of Kenai Public Works Department 
 
DATE:          June 21, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:     Invitation to Bid – 2019 Kenai Police Department Security Cameras  
 
DUE DATE:  June 25, 2019, by no later than 2:00 PM 

 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate place on the Bid Form.  
Failure to do so may result in the disqualification or rejection of the bid. 
 
Note:  Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information.  All other provisions of 
the document remain unchanged. 
 
General: 
 
02-01 Plan Holder Question  

 
It looks like one other item was missed in the addendum.  Regarding the Milestone 
license, you also need: 
  
1 each Y5XPP-PLUS-BL 
51 each Y5XPP-PLUS-BL 
  
As suggested in my question 01-02 responded to herein, you cannot purchase Milestone 
Care Premium without also purchasing Milestone Care Plus.  
 
Response: Please quote support using Milestone Care Plus only, do not provide pricing 
for Milestone Care Premium. See new quantities and part numbers below. 
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Software – No substitutions accepted 
• Milestone XProtect Professional+ Base License 

o Qty. 1 
o Part XPP-PLUS-BL 

• Milestone Care Plus for XProtect Professional Base License Software (5 Years) 
o Qty. 1 
o Part Y5XPP-PLUS-BL 

• Milestone XProtect Professional+ Device License 
o Qty. 24 
o Part XPP-PLUS-DL 

• Milestone Care Plus for XProtect Professional+ Device License (5-Year) 
o Qty. 24 Part  
o Part Y5XPP-PLUS-DL 

 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 
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